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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "david.king@ineos.com"
Cc: "gary.phillips@ineos.com"; ken_kosky@golder.com; Lurix, Joe; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "Ceron, Heather";


Read, David; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:57:09 PM
Attachments: INEOS_RAI_Oct8_13_#1 Signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. King: 


Attached is a Request for Additional Information for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:david.king@ineos.com

mailto:gary.phillips@ineos.com

mailto:ken_kosky@golder.com

mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






 



www.dep.state.fl.us 



 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
 
 



HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 
SECRETARY 



Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. David King, Site Manager, 
INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB) 
924 74th Avenue SW 
Vero Beach, Florida 32968 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
Project No.:  0610096-005-AC 
INPB 



Dear Mr. King: 



On September 20, 2013, INPB submitted an application for an air construction permit that is subject to 
the preconstruction review requirements of Rule 62-212.300, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The 
application is for the removal of the requirements contained in 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 60, 
Subpart AAAA - New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) for Small Municipal Waste Combustion 
Units for Which Construction is Commenced After August 30, 1999 or for Which Modifications or 
Reconstruction is Commenced After June 6, 2001.  In lieu of the Subpart AAAA requirements, INPB has 
requested that the requirements of NSPS Subpart Dc - for Small Industrial-Commercial-Institutional 
Steam Generating Units be incorporated into the INPB permit.   



While reviewing the air construction permit application, the Department has determined that additional 
information is required to allow the application to continue to be processed.  In accordance with Rule 62-
4.055, F.A.C., please provide the information requested below within 90 days of receiving this request. 



While awaiting this additional information, the Department will stop the permitting clock dealing with the 
90 day statutory requirement for issuance or denial of a draft permit.  Should your response to any of the 
below items require new calculations; please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference 
materials and appropriate revised pages of the application forms.    



1. NESHAP subpart JJJJJJ Applicability:  The application states that if the NSPS Subpart AAAA 
requirements are removed from the permit, the Vent Gas Boiler (Emission Unit 006) would become 
subject to the requirements of NSPS Subpart Dc.  However, in the opinion of the Department, the 
Vent Gas Boiler would also be subject to 40 CFR 63, Subpart JJJJJJ National Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers Area 
Sources.  If INPB believes this is not the case, please state the reasons why.  The application did not 
address this issue. 



[Rules 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT); 62-210.200(PTE); and 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 



2. Small Power Production Facility:  In the teleconference held on October 1, 2013 between INPB, 
Golder and Associates, and the Department, INPB indicate that it was classified as a Small Power 
Production facility pursuant to the Clean Air Act (CAA).  In addition, INPB indicated the feedstock 
used in its gasification process is classified as Homogeneous Wastes.  If these two conditions are met, 
the INPB facility would be exempt from the requirements of NSPS Subpart AAAA.  Please provide 
documentation supporting these two assertions to allow the Department to determine if INPB is 
exempt from Subpart AAAA requirements.  



[Rules 62-212.400 (PSD/BACT); 62-210.200(PTE); and 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 
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3. Syngas and Process Gas Polishing:  INPB states in the application: 



“Both the “syngas” and “process gas” are “new” products because they have been adequately 
cleaned to remove contaminants and meet the legitimacy criteria as described in EPA’s promulgation 
of 40 CFR 241.  This rule exempts the “syngas” and “process gas” produced in the INPB 
gasification and fermentation processes from the definition of solid waste as both “traditional” fuels 
and comparable fuels that are legitimately used as a fuel.  Under the definition of “traditional” fuels, 
EPA includes synthetic fuels.  The syngas and process gas are produced as a fuel either directly by 
the boiler in the case of syngas or as a feedstock to the fermentation process to produce a fuel (i.e., 
ethanol).  The process gas produced by the fermentation process has additional contaminant 
removal.  These fuels are used to produce valuable commodities (energy and ethanol) and are not 
discarded; therefore, they are not solid wastes. 



The three legitimacy criteria are met because: 



1. The syngas and process gas will be managed as valuable commodities for energy production 
(replacing natural gas) and ethanol production (replacing fossil fuels), 



2. The syngas and process gas have meaning fuel heating values, and 



3. The syngas and process gas will have contaminant levels comparable to traditional fuels that the 
combustion unit is designed to burn. 



Therefore, the boiler will not combust “solid waste” since the syngas and process gas is a 
“traditional” fuel by replacing natural gas or landfill gas and qualify as comparable fuels exclusion 
in 40 CFR 241.” 



The Department requests that INPB provide documentation supporting assertion that the syngas and 
process gas meet the three legitimacy requirements given above.  Specifically, 



a. Please describe the processing that the syngas goes through before it is combusted. This response 
should specify the process when the fermentation process is being used and when the bypass is being 
used. 



b. Please describe the contaminants that are expected to be in the syngas after it is released from the 
gasification unit and how the processing removes these contaminants (specifically focusing on 
metals and the precursor elements: Chlorine, Fluorine, Nitrogen, and Sulfur). 



c. Please describe what fuels the boiler is “designed to burn” and which of these fuels qualify as 
traditional fuels. 



d. Please provide DEP information on the contaminant profile of each traditional fuel the engines are 
designed to burn and compare these values to the contaminants that exist in the syngas after 
processing. 



e. If any contaminants are at higher levels than a traditional fuel, please describe how the increase is 
not a significant increase (i.e., an increase that does not threaten public health or the environment).  



f. Please describe the heating value of the syngas after it has been processed. 



g. Please describe how the syngas is managed as a valuable commodity (i.e. please describe how the 
syngas is managed like a similar gaseous fuel).  



[Rule 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 



4. Co-Fired Combustor Temporary Period:  Unless the requirements of the three legitimacy criteria 
described in Question 3 above are met for the syngas and process gas, the vent gas boiler would be 
subject to the requirements of NSPS Subpart AAAA.  However, a co-fired combustor is exempt from 
the requirements of NSPS Subpart AAAA.   



Per §60.1020(g) Does this subpart allow any exemptions? 



(g) Co-fired combustors. You are exempt from this subpart if you meet four requirements: 
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(1) Your unit has a federally enforceable permit limiting the combustion of municipal solid waste 
to 30 percent (%) of the total fuel input by weight. 



(2) You notify the Administrator that the unit qualifies for the exemption. 



(3) You provide the Administrator with a copy of the federally enforceable permit. 



(4) You record the weights, each quarter, of municipal solid waste and of all other fuels combusted 



Assuming that the process gas is sufficiently polished coming off the process vent gas scrubber and 
distillation overhead scrubber, if INPB is willing to take a limit on the amount of syngas that can be 
directly routed to the vent gas boiler of 30% or less per §60.1020(g), the boiler would be exempt from the 
requirements of NSPS Subpart AAAA.  Taking such a limit on a temporary basis would allow the 
polished syngas composition to be more accurately determined and would help in answering the 7 points 
raised by the Department in Question 3 above.  Once the amount of syngas polishing is proven sufficient 
to meet legitimacy criteria 2 and 3 in Question 3 above, the 30% syngas limitation to the vent gas boiler 
can be removed from the permit.  Would INPB be interested in taking such a temporary syngas 
limitation? 



[NSPS Subpart AAAA and Rule 62-4.070 (Reasonable Assurance), F.A.C] 



If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact David Read, P.E. by phone at 850-717-9075 or 
by email at david.read@dep.state.fl.us . 



Sincerely, 



Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



cc: This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 



Gary F. Phillips, INEOS:  gary.phillips@ineos.com     
David King, INEOS:  david.king@ineos.com  
Kennard F. Kosky, P.E. Golder Associates Inc.:  Ken_Kosky@golder.com   
Joe Lurix, DEP SED:  Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us  
Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov   
Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 
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			Syed Arif

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:57:13 PM
Attachments: 0610096-005-AC INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB) Request for Additional Information.msg


Your message
      To: 'david.king@ineos.com'
      Cc: 'gary.phillips@ineos.com'; ken_kosky@golder.com; Lurix, Joe; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather'; Read, David;
Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
      Subject: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
      Sent: 10/8/2013 2:57 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
      Read, David on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM
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0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'david.king@ineos.com'


			Cc


			'gary.phillips@ineos.com'; ken_kosky@golder.com; Lurix, Joe; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather'; Read, David; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			david.king@ineos.com; gary.phillips@ineos.com; ken_kosky@golder.com; Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 


Dear Mr. King:  


Attached is a Request for Additional Information for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


 


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)


Division of Air Resource Management – DEP


2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505


Phone:  850-717-9025 
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











								2013-10-08T14:19:34-0400



				Syed Arif
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Linero, Alvaro
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
      Linero, Alvaro on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM
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
To: Scearce, Lynn
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
      Scearce, Lynn on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM
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
To: Lurix, Joe
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
      Lurix, Joe on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM
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
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 3:05:36 PM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


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
      Ceron.Heather@epa.gov on 10/8/2013 2:58 PM
      forney.kathleen@epa.gov on 10/8/2013 2:58 PM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra12.rtp.epa.gov

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
Subject: Read: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 3:09:41 PM


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
was read on 10/8/2013 3:10 PM.



mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Lurix, Joe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:57:41 PM


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
was read on 10/8/2013 2:58 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70427CCB4901461584170ACEA96B0CB3-LURIX_J

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:57:26 PM


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
was read on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09788A41C82A4DCB99FA7370BA9FFDFE-LINERO_A

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 3:15:06 PM


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
was read on 10/8/2013 3:14 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "david.king@ineos.com"; "gary.phillips@ineos.com"
Subject: Relayed: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:57:16 PM
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
      'david.king@ineos.com' on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM
      'gary.phillips@ineos.com' on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

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
To: ken_kosky@golder.com
Subject: Relayed: 0610096-005-AC, INEOS New Plant BioEnergy (INPB), Request for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 3:05:31 PM
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
      ken_kosky@golder.com on 10/8/2013 2:57 PM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

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







